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NOTICE TO OFFERORS

June 28, 2016

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 6-1265, “On-Call Price Review and

Buy America Review Services”
Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 1 to the above RFP issued by the Orange
County Transportation Authority (OCTA). Offerors are reminded that the proposal
submittal date is at or before 2:00 p.m., July 18, 2016.

A pre-proposal conference was held at the Authority’s office in Orange on
June 28, 2016. The pre-proposal registration sheet is presented as Attachment A
and the pre-proposal presentation is included as Attachment B to this Addendum No.
1.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their
transmittal letters and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed in
this Addendum No. 1 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned at
gmartinez@octa.net.

Sincerely,

e

Georgia Martinez
Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)


mailto:gmartinez@octa.net

PRE-BID / PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

m ATTACHMENT A

OCTA RFP #: 6-1265 Date: June 28, 2016

Title: On-Call Price Review and Buy America Review Services

1. Company Name: M ACIAS Gl + O Copnetl LLP CM@O)
Attendee: L( ncla HuvL@V\
address: 4675 MACARTHUR T SuITE (oo
City, State zip: NEWPORT BEACE CA 92LLO
Phone Number: (94 9 296 H43H 0 Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

E-mail Address: [L] [H] [v] [] [L] [E] [ [¢] M [&] [o] [ [P][A] [ [el ] (M L] ][]

g Company Name: i/ rl/) an Eh L’imeetf"g
Attendee: fqy)v réew /QO\/g 7(&’//7
Address: S[S g . F/ﬂ&vev‘ gfr 3 [HFC_‘
City, State Zip: L0 S /4,”49/ €5 4 A G007 (

Phone Number: (qu ) 77 7’23/’)— Registered on CAMM NET? ‘@, Yes [J No

E-MailAddress:@@@@@@@EE‘B"‘C'S;%

3. Company Name: Kb’)/\UZALD (/L«p

Attendee: SAM_PEREWD

Address: 23762 BAYCHEN D

City, State Zip: Lol forat , Ch 926232

Phone Number: _( G44_) $§ 1799 Registered on CAMMNET?  [TNyes [ No

MMMw@H@@ﬂﬂ@@@@ﬂﬁ@@@@ﬂ@!ﬂl

4. Company Name: C,l/\ ét_,)r b C:O/& COVV(/V)(CLU\\J S N
Attendee: 7?7 50\9:;};)/\ . 10%% A’Ue,vk\«kﬁ Siaihe, /] 3

Address:

City, State Zip: A’M P &;w C A 92?9)41
Phone Number: ( 5 o) & 3’- b 27 % Registered on CAMM NET? ﬁ No

E-Mail Address: [L] e [u) [ [3] [d [&] [2] [ le] [ [ 5] [ LA [d hed [T LTI

Page 1 of 1
Raviecard: N/NU2N1N



PRE-BID / PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

m ATTACHMENT A
RFP #: 6-1265

OCTA Date: June 28, 2016

Title: On-Call Price Review and Buy America Review Services

1. Company Name: _ Cowvadl. ¢

Attendee: (12 Thona S

Address: 222701 Biviciher ..

City, State Zip: _lake Tovest, ¢ G220

Phone Number: (M9 ) e<2 - 1300 Registered on CAMM NET? K Yes [ No

e-mail Address: [e] (][] [o] [ [a] [5] [@] [e] ] [n] [] o] (2] [ [ [e] [T e ] ] [m)

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

email adaress: [ ] 1 OO0 0000 00000UOOOLL]

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

email address: ] (1O OO0 00000 O00H

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

evail acaress: [ ] ] 1] OO0 00000000 OHOOLL]

Page 1 of 1
Ravvicad: N_/NAI2N1N



PRE-BID / PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

m ATTACHMENT A

OCTA RFP #: 6-1265 Date: June 28, 2016

Title: On-Call Price Review and Buy America Review Services

" DL
1. Company Name: Ccrv\rc-cf |

Attendee: M e jo’“"f én L&O‘/\&
Address: 23702 el D
City, state zip: Lok e Fuveot COp 9 2.6 36

Phone Number: _( 749 ) 992 110¢ X256 Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

e ail Adaress: (6] ][9] [ K1 [ W @A [ @ A E WEEO MR- e

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

e-wail adaress: ][] 111000000 00U OHO0OOOL

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

e-mail adaress: [ ][]0 L

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

e-wait adaress: ][] ][O0 000000000000

Page 1 of 1
Ravicad: N/NA/201N



Pre-Proposal Conference for
RFP 6-1265: On CIIP R ew and Buy
America Review S eeeeeee







CAMM NET Registration
egister on CAMM NET?

* To receive e-maill notifications of Solicitations, Addenda and Awards


https://cammnet.octa.net/

OCTA’s Online Business Networking Toois

,.,/ Cammnet Connect : \\_\'~ - !

4 C & nttps;//www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect

i g™ :
Search for people, places and things l«¢9) Neal Johnson Fi

‘\

GAMM NET Connect

-

o CT A gSnTTr:Jeftlfgnned ‘ v Liked \ ‘ Message [2% w

A4
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How to access
CAMM NET Connect:

« CAMM NET Facebook links

 Facebook links iIn CAMM
NET Solicitation Emails

7
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M CAMMNET

ocTA Conr

#4Houe

¥

Fi

= smocumsments | (] onung srocuremeNts

1= Open
== PROCUREMENTS

Listed to the right are OCTA's open ® 215t
procurements, To view more Specific

Brocurement detail sancaming 2

‘olicitation, ick on any underined text O mEE
related to the Solcitation you wart fo

Looking for recently awarded
o

Reference

MATERIALS

Solicitation
o Title

in connecting with athar
firms to form business relationships ® 21828 Big Bus Parts -2 ITEMS.
‘and partnaring opportunities.

Big Bus Faris - MISC

Showing 7 ltems

INET CONNECT

Date Posted  Closing Date

82372013

T2

7242013

182013

s122013

18013

1872013

NG| Message | Desion  Layout

Developer
Bytgnore x ¢ ’a ‘ E ‘ ’2 P Mecting | 23 AGE Powerpoint.. 3 To Manager A3 Rutes . [} a"tb #AFing q
& Team E-mail « Done L ] Onehiote e 2 Related -
- Delete | Reply Reply Fonward S " Mark Cat Follow | Translat
& unc- Dette | Reoly Reph Fonesrd By More~ || gy aupeite % creste New =] | M B tions - | K, Clegosas Follow | Taesite o | Zaom
Delete Respond Quick steps & Mave Tags Editing 200m
From: cammadmin @octa.net Sent: Mon 1/21/2013 1038 AM
To Neal Johnson
e
Subject:  New Solicitation, 60027 - Construction af the O Ave 65
iz
OCTA
A new solicitation has been posted on our web site.
Solicitation Title: Construction of the Orangethorpe Ave GS
Solicitation Number: 60027
Close Date: 01/01/13
Click here to view the solicitation and
Procurement Adminisirator: Atlene Terry
aterry@octanet
(714 560-5650
Commodity Descriptions: Rail - Property Management Services
Rail - Right of Way Maintenance
Rail Systems Operations and Management
Test Commodity Code - DONOT SELECT
m CAMMNET CONNECT
If you are no longer interested in doing business with OCTA
and do not want to receive CAMM NET salicitation email nofices,
UNSUBSCRIBE HERE
F—— :

5



J Ei Cammnet Connect |Tl

6 @ https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect

& - facebook login Pl H
@] Most Visited | Getting Started "} Free Hotmail { | Suggested Sites "} Web Slice Gallery B3 Bookmarks

-
ivg’"’/ Neal Johnson Find Friends Home

—
~
v Liked | | Message # ~ |

oc.rA Cammnet Connect

3 likes * 2 talking about th

Government Organization
Cammnet Connect is currently under development and is not ready for use® All n 3
]
current posts, comments and information on Cammnet Connect are fictitious and for L
testing and development purposss only. Click here to learn more.
About Photos Events Likes
@M m CammnetConnect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
18 hours ago

oCcTA

Write something...
The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority)
invites proposals from qualified Contractors for Tree Pruning

m Cammnet Connect shzred = link viz Cammnat Solicitation, Services to be performed at A....
e 15 hours ago ¥
Business Solicitation 2-1337: Tree Pruning and
The Orange County Transportation Authority invites sealed P Liy '{aintenance Services
bids for construction of a rairoad grade separation project at
the railroad crossing at.... click here to learn - n
more about

Solicitation 6-0027: Construction of
the Orangethorpe Ave

Business
Opportunities

Like - Comment - Share

Jan Immanuel Zacal I am 2 sales representative for 2 major

lawn equipment manufactuer, Please let me know i you are in 6
the market for new equipment.
2 hours ago - Like

GIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIINIIIIIIIIIIIINI NI IIIIIIII NI IIIIINN NN NN 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 00000000000 00000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000044

click here to learn )
more about

10 Chat v




P Frero

A—
J Ei Cammnet Connect | + |
(' @ https://www facebook.com/CarnmnetConnect g ".' - facebook login 2
[2) Most Visited [ | Getting Started | | Free Hotmail | | Suggested Sites || Web Slice Gallery 2 Bookmarks
TS E
[
ﬁ Post m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
i ) ocra 18 hoursago %
Write something...
The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority) invites
proposals from qualified Contractors for Tree Pruning Services to
n‘ Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation. be performed at A....
ocrs 19 hours ago %
m Business Solicitation 2-1337: Tree Pruning and
The Orange County Transportation Authority invites sealed bids Opportunities gamt;n:l-wﬁ g:gulclezs‘;mm . i
for construction of a railroad grade separation project at the ose Date: 1120/ e
railroad crossing at.... click here to learn % To connect with other firms interested in this
more sbout procurement, comment below.
m Business Solicitation 6-0027: Construction of the
Opportunities OrangethorPe.Ave GS .
Close Date: 1/1/2013 10:00:00 AM . =
Like * Comment - Share 3
elick r--;e ru learn a To connect with other firms interested in this | Jan Immanuel Zacal I am a sales representative for a major lawn
more about AT . - -
i procurement, comment below. equipment manufactuer. Please let me know if you are in the
market for new equipment.
2 hours ago - Like
Like - Comment - Share > Carolina Boesch Coppolo I provided tree pruning services. I am B
| i . . % looking for a firm to partner with on this effort.
lgnb#® Neal Johnson My company is a small business who provides bout an h e
i={ demolition services. We would love to partner with someone on this ahout an hour ago * Like
 project. .
18 hours ago * Like Write a comment...
Jan Immanuel Zacal We are planning on proposing on this project
and are very interrested in subcontracting the demolition.
e m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
Carolina Boesch Coppolo Jan - my firm provides demolition oora 19 hoursago
services. We are located in Laguna Hills and plan on attending the
re-proposal conference. Let me know if you will be there. . . .
Zboupt aE hour ago - Like Y The Orange County Transportation Authority (The Authority)
invites qualified firms to provide on-site flu shot clinic services.
Write a comment...
m Business Solicitation 1-2387: On-Site Flu Shot
" Clinic Services
Opportunities Close Date: 10/15/2012 4:00:00 PM
Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation. PR s To cont 1® Chat E 7
10 hnurs ann B
] 1 | 3
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CAMM NET’s Online Planholder’s List

o o |
J| & hitps://cammnet.octa.net/procurer O ~ @ & X _7_ & CAMMNET | 0... % == ) o Lk

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
x QCumeﬂ ~ [ Select

x Go gle| - | Y search - | More » & NealJohnson = 9, ~

ﬁ hd - 3 @ ~ Page~v Safetyv Tools+ @V@Q{-@

Read Procurement

SUMMARY

Listed to the right is 3 summary of the
procurement you selected.

olicitation Title: Low Carbon Fuel Standards Credit Program

Interested in online business.

S
Related Information Solicitation Number: 41984
B

ief Description The Crange County Transpertation Autharity invites proposals

networking? Visit OCTA's Cammnet
ing? Visi 5 Camm from qualified energy service providers for the purchase of

Connect Facebook page to network
with other firms. Cammnet Connect natural gas and consulting services for management of the Low

assists firms in cannecting with other Carbon Fuel Standards [LCFS) oredit program under California
firms to form business relationships Assembly Bill [AB) 32.
and partnering opportunities.
Instructions: Please see sttachment
Locking for recently swarded
procurements? Date Posted: 21232018
Vigw awards here

Give Feedback

Closing Dste 312412015

M\ ocia
ocTA Contract Administiater:  Pia Veesapen

!E Fhene Number (714) 560-6619 ¢
CONNECT
e E-Msil: pveesspend@octs.net

Reference

MAT E R JA I_ S Download Solicitation Package

Solicitation

Package i

Instructions for Downloading Solicitation Documents:

1. Click on the button(s) above to download the fie(s). Vendors should
download all files listed before responding to this solicitation.

2. Ifthe file name ends in (.pdf), you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader to read and
print the document. If you den't have the Adobe Acrobat Reader, you can
download it free from Adobe here

A list of users who have downleaded this solicitation package is available from the Flanholders
List Report

4 L[} »

|I| arsn - 8
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CAMM NET’s Online Planholder’s List

— Vendors can also choose to receive update
emails daily notifying them of any changes to
the Planholder’s List Report.

— Companies can also search for open and
closed solicitation Planholder’s List Reports to
help them start the teaming process well in
advance of the next posted solicitation. e S

Give Feedback

— Learn more by going to:

https://cammnet.octa.net/files/Planholders List Report
Guide.pdf

®I5%

9
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https://cammnet.octa.net/files/Planholders_List_Report_Guide.pdf

Key Procurement Dates

« OCTAResponds:  July 5, 2016

22222222222

'\i




Key Procurement Information



Guidelines for Written Questions

written Addenda only.

 Verbal discussions today are non-binding.



NEXT...
Proposal Instructions

Then...
Review of Scope of Work



Proposal Submittal Instructions
0 ionl, p. 4

clearly identified on exterior of package as specified in the RFP.

Package clearly marked with the RFP number and title.



— postpone proposal opening for its own convenience,

evidence of qualifications.
Proposals received are considered public information.



option term.

CCCCCCCCCCCCCC



Proposal Content

(Refer to RFP Section Il, p. 9-16)






Proposal Content (cont

''''''

— Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form — Exhibit D

lati rm — Exhibit G

ote: Forms excluded from 50-page proposal limit.



Evaluation and Award
rto RFP Section lll, p. 17

Fees



Evaluation and Award (coni






Proposed Agreement

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee




Scope of Work
(Refer to Exhibit A)

Serena Ng

lew and Scope of Work



Scope of Work

* Internal Audit seeks qualified firms to serve on an on-call basis to
perform pre-award price reviews and Buy America reviews.
* Internal Audit expects that there will be more need for the pre-award price
reviews.

* All pre-award price reviews and Buy America reviews should be
performed as agreed-upon procedures (AUP) engagements.

* They should be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and relevant standards applicable to attestation engagements

Issued by the AICPA.
* The firms should submit their most recent peer review report on the firm’s

system of quality control.

N



« Comparing proposed escalation to the Employment Cost Index.



Scope of Work (cont












